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·1· · · · · · · · · · · P R O C E E D I N G S

·2· · · · · · ·THE HEARING OFFICER:· For the record, today is

·3· ·Wednesday, August 12th, 2015.· It's just after twelve

·4· ·o'clock in the afternoon.

·5· · · · · · ·This is the date and time set for the public

·6· ·witness hearing in the Matter of the Application of

·7· ·Dammeron Valley Water Works, LLC, for Approval of

·8· ·General Rate Increase and Expansion of Service Area.

·9· ·The applicant is here represented by ...

10· · · · · · ·MR. PACE:· Brooks Pace.

11· · · · · · ·THE HEARING OFFICER:· Thank you.· The Division

12· ·is also here represented.

13· · · · · · ·MS. SCHMID:· Patricia E. Schmid with the

14· ·Attorney General's Office for the Division.

15· · · · · · ·THE HEARING OFFICER:· Thank you.

16· · · · · · ·Has the Division received any comments to date?

17· · · · · · ·MS. SCHMID:· The Division has not.

18· · · · · · ·THE HEARING OFFICER:· Has the applicant received

19· ·any comments to date?

20· · · · · · ·MR. PACE:· Since yesterday?

21· · · · · · ·THE HEARING OFFICER:· I guess.· Yes.· That's fine.

22· · · · · · ·MR. PACE:· No.

23· · · · · · ·THE HEARING OFFICER:· Okay.· And it does not

24· ·appear that there's anyone here today, at least not yet.

25· ·I just checked with staff, and we have published this to
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·1· ·run from twelve to one.· It's not in the scheduling order

·2· ·but it's on various calendars that have been published.

·3· · · · · · ·So, I'm going to sit here until one.· If you want

·4· ·to go do other things, I will be happy to find you if

·5· ·someone comes.

·6· · · · · · ·MS. SCHMID:· Or could we go off the record for

·7· ·just one moment?

·8· · · · · · ·THE HEARING OFFICER:· Yes.

·9· · · · · · ·(Discussion off the record)

10· · · · · · ·THE HEARING OFFICER:· Let's go back on the record.

11· · · · · · ·Okay.· So, I will be nearby.· I will also be happy

12· ·just to stay right here in this room.· If you want to leave,

13· ·you need to stay close.· I'll be happy to take your phone

14· ·number and call you if anyone comes between now and

15· ·one o'clock.· And then we'll close it at one o'clock

16· ·or, if there are people here to comment, when they're

17· ·finished.· Anything else anybody wants to say?

18· · · · · · ·MS. SCHMID:· Nothing further from the Division.

19· · · · · · ·MR. PACE:· Do I have a right to say something?

20· ·You don't want to reopen yesterday's hearing; do you?

21· · · · · · ·THE HEARING OFFICER:· No.· I don't want to do

22· ·that.

23· · · · · · ·MR. PACE:· I'll leave you my phone number though.

24· · · · · · ·THE HEARING OFFICER:· Okay.

25· · · · · · ·MR. PACE:· (Whereupon Mr. Pace provided his

http://www.litigationservices.com


Page 5
·1· ·cellular telephone number to the hearing officer)

·2· · · · · · ·THE HEARING OFFICER:· Okay.· Great.

·3· · · · · · ·MR. PACE:· Okay.· All right.· Thank you everybody.

·4· · · · · · ·MS. SCHMID:· Thank you.

·5· · · · · · ·MR. PACE:· Probably won't see you again today.

·6· ·But ten years from now.

·7· · · · · · ·(Recess taken 12:08 p.m. to 12:58 p.m.)

·8· · · · · · ·THE HEARING OFFICER:· We are back on the record

·9· ·in the public witness hearing in the Matter of the

10· ·Application of Dammeron Valley Water Works for a

11· ·General Rate Increase and Expansion of Service Area.

12· ·It's Docket Number 15-2025-01.

13· · · · · · ·We have waited approximately one hour.

14· ·And no one has appeared to make a comment.

15· · · · · · ·So, I'm prepared to close this hearing unless

16· ·there's anything the Division would like to add.

17· · · · · · ·MS. SCHMID:· The Division has nothing to add.

18· · · · · · ·THE HEARING OFFICER:· Thank you.

19· · · · · · ·This hearing is concluded.

20· · · · · · ·MS. SCHMID:· Thank you.

21· · · · · · ·(Proceedings concluded at or about 1:00 p.m.)
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·1· · · · · · · · · · · · · ·CERTIFICATE

·2· · · · · · ·This is to certify that the foregoing proceedings

·3· ·were taken before me, CLARK L. EDWARDS, a Certified

·4· ·Shorthand Reporter and Notary Republic in and for the

·5· ·State of Utah, residing at West Jordan, Utah;

·6· · · · · · ·That the proceedings were reported by me in

·7· ·stenotype and thereafter caused by me to be transcribed

·8· ·into typewriting, and that a full, true, and correct

·9· ·transcription of said proceedings so taken and transcribed

10· ·is set forth in the foregoing pages, inclusive.

11· · · · · · ·I further certify that I am not of kin or

12· ·otherwise associated with any of the parties to said

13· ·cause of action, and that I am not interested in the

14· ·event thereof.

15

16· · · · · · · · · · · _____________________________________

17· · · · · · · · · · · Clark L. Edwards, CSR
· · · · · · · · · · · · Utah License No. 109221-7801
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 1                      P R O C E E D I N G S

 2             THE HEARING OFFICER:  For the record, today is

 3   Wednesday, August 12th, 2015.  It's just after twelve

 4   o'clock in the afternoon.

 5             This is the date and time set for the public

 6   witness hearing in the Matter of the Application of

 7   Dammeron Valley Water Works, LLC, for Approval of

 8   General Rate Increase and Expansion of Service Area.

 9   The applicant is here represented by ...

10             MR. PACE:  Brooks Pace.

11             THE HEARING OFFICER:  Thank you.  The Division

12   is also here represented.

13             MS. SCHMID:  Patricia E. Schmid with the

14   Attorney General's Office for the Division.

15             THE HEARING OFFICER:  Thank you.

16             Has the Division received any comments to date?

17             MS. SCHMID:  The Division has not.

18             THE HEARING OFFICER:  Has the applicant received

19   any comments to date?

20             MR. PACE:  Since yesterday?

21             THE HEARING OFFICER:  I guess.  Yes.  That's fine.

22             MR. PACE:  No.

23             THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  And it does not

24   appear that there's anyone here today, at least not yet.

25   I just checked with staff, and we have published this to

0004

 1   run from twelve to one.  It's not in the scheduling order

 2   but it's on various calendars that have been published.

 3             So, I'm going to sit here until one.  If you want

 4   to go do other things, I will be happy to find you if

 5   someone comes.

 6             MS. SCHMID:  Or could we go off the record for

 7   just one moment?

 8             THE HEARING OFFICER:  Yes.

 9             (Discussion off the record)

10             THE HEARING OFFICER:  Let's go back on the record.

11             Okay.  So, I will be nearby.  I will also be happy

12   just to stay right here in this room.  If you want to leave,

13   you need to stay close.  I'll be happy to take your phone

14   number and call you if anyone comes between now and

15   one o'clock.  And then we'll close it at one o'clock

16   or, if there are people here to comment, when they're

17   finished.  Anything else anybody wants to say?

18             MS. SCHMID:  Nothing further from the Division.

19             MR. PACE:  Do I have a right to say something?

20   You don't want to reopen yesterday's hearing; do you?

21             THE HEARING OFFICER:  No.  I don't want to do

22   that.

23             MR. PACE:  I'll leave you my phone number though.

24             THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.

25             MR. PACE:  (Whereupon Mr. Pace provided his
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 1   cellular telephone number to the hearing officer)

 2             THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  Great.

 3             MR. PACE:  Okay.  All right.  Thank you everybody.

 4             MS. SCHMID:  Thank you.

 5             MR. PACE:  Probably won't see you again today.

 6   But ten years from now.

 7             (Recess taken 12:08 p.m. to 12:58 p.m.)

 8             THE HEARING OFFICER:  We are back on the record

 9   in the public witness hearing in the Matter of the

10   Application of Dammeron Valley Water Works for a

11   General Rate Increase and Expansion of Service Area.

12   It's Docket Number 15-2025-01.

13             We have waited approximately one hour.

14   And no one has appeared to make a comment.

15             So, I'm prepared to close this hearing unless

16   there's anything the Division would like to add.

17             MS. SCHMID:  The Division has nothing to add.

18             THE HEARING OFFICER:  Thank you.

19             This hearing is concluded.

20             MS. SCHMID:  Thank you.

21             (Proceedings concluded at or about 1:00 p.m.)
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 1                           CERTIFICATE

 2             This is to certify that the foregoing proceedings

 3   were taken before me, CLARK L. EDWARDS, a Certified

 4   Shorthand Reporter and Notary Republic in and for the

 5   State of Utah, residing at West Jordan, Utah;

 6             That the proceedings were reported by me in

 7   stenotype and thereafter caused by me to be transcribed

 8   into typewriting, and that a full, true, and correct

 9   transcription of said proceedings so taken and transcribed

10   is set forth in the foregoing pages, inclusive.

11             I further certify that I am not of kin or

12   otherwise associated with any of the parties to said

13   cause of action, and that I am not interested in the

14   event thereof.

15
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17                      Clark L. Edwards, CSR

                        Utah License No. 109221-7801
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             1                      P R O C E E D I N G S



             2             THE HEARING OFFICER:  For the record, today is



             3   Wednesday, August 12th, 2015.  It's just after twelve



             4   o'clock in the afternoon.



             5             This is the date and time set for the public



             6   witness hearing in the Matter of the Application of



             7   Dammeron Valley Water Works, LLC, for Approval of



             8   General Rate Increase and Expansion of Service Area.



             9   The applicant is here represented by ...



            10             MR. PACE:  Brooks Pace.



            11             THE HEARING OFFICER:  Thank you.  The Division



            12   is also here represented.



            13             MS. SCHMID:  Patricia E. Schmid with the



            14   Attorney General's Office for the Division.



            15             THE HEARING OFFICER:  Thank you.



            16             Has the Division received any comments to date?



            17             MS. SCHMID:  The Division has not.



            18             THE HEARING OFFICER:  Has the applicant received



            19   any comments to date?



            20             MR. PACE:  Since yesterday?



            21             THE HEARING OFFICER:  I guess.  Yes.  That's fine.



            22             MR. PACE:  No.



            23             THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  And it does not



            24   appear that there's anyone here today, at least not yet.



            25   I just checked with staff, and we have published this to
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             1   run from twelve to one.  It's not in the scheduling order



             2   but it's on various calendars that have been published.



             3             So, I'm going to sit here until one.  If you want



             4   to go do other things, I will be happy to find you if



             5   someone comes.



             6             MS. SCHMID:  Or could we go off the record for



             7   just one moment?



             8             THE HEARING OFFICER:  Yes.



             9             (Discussion off the record)



            10             THE HEARING OFFICER:  Let's go back on the record.



            11             Okay.  So, I will be nearby.  I will also be happy



            12   just to stay right here in this room.  If you want to leave,



            13   you need to stay close.  I'll be happy to take your phone



            14   number and call you if anyone comes between now and



            15   one o'clock.  And then we'll close it at one o'clock



            16   or, if there are people here to comment, when they're



            17   finished.  Anything else anybody wants to say?



            18             MS. SCHMID:  Nothing further from the Division.



            19             MR. PACE:  Do I have a right to say something?



            20   You don't want to reopen yesterday's hearing; do you?



            21             THE HEARING OFFICER:  No.  I don't want to do



            22   that.



            23             MR. PACE:  I'll leave you my phone number though.



            24             THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.



            25             MR. PACE:  (Whereupon Mr. Pace provided his
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             1   cellular telephone number to the hearing officer)



             2             THE HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  Great.



             3             MR. PACE:  Okay.  All right.  Thank you everybody.



             4             MS. SCHMID:  Thank you.



             5             MR. PACE:  Probably won't see you again today.



             6   But ten years from now.



             7             (Recess taken 12:08 p.m. to 12:58 p.m.)



             8             THE HEARING OFFICER:  We are back on the record



             9   in the public witness hearing in the Matter of the



            10   Application of Dammeron Valley Water Works for a



            11   General Rate Increase and Expansion of Service Area.



            12   It's Docket Number 15-2025-01.



            13             We have waited approximately one hour.



            14   And no one has appeared to make a comment.



            15             So, I'm prepared to close this hearing unless



            16   there's anything the Division would like to add.



            17             MS. SCHMID:  The Division has nothing to add.



            18             THE HEARING OFFICER:  Thank you.



            19             This hearing is concluded.



            20             MS. SCHMID:  Thank you.



            21             (Proceedings concluded at or about 1:00 p.m.)
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